
Subject: RE: QBWRZIADBASESCH
Date: Thu, 11 Jul 2002 07:37:45 -0500
From: Denise.Godfrey@nemkona.com
To: dennis@yosemite.net

Hi Dennis

Please find resposnes below to your comments :

1) David Light has resent the internal photos

2) Label is attached to this email

3) You are correct that the basedesc.doc is the technical description and
that is the file that needs to be confidential. The theory of operation does
not need to be confidential

4),5),6) - these are addressed in the attached revised test report.

Hope this takes care of everything, let me know

Thanks for your help

Denise

-----Original Message-----
From: Dennis Ward [mailto:dennis@yosemite.net]
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2002 8:58 PM
To: Denise Godfrey
Subject: Re: QBWRZIADBASESCH

Hi Denise
Here the latest request for information on the above ID.  Please note that
teh
ID on the 731 is QBWRZBASESCH  not as is listed in the subject line.

The reason for the late arrival of this request according to ATCB is an
email
problem.  Thanks for asking about the device.

Thanks
Dennis Ward
dward@americantcb.com

Denise.Godfrey@nemkona.com wrote:

> Hi Dennis
>
> Just wanted to check on the status of the above referenced submission. Can
> you please look into this for me?
>
> Thanks
>
> Denise
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